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Assistant Secretary of the Navy (Energy, Installations & Environment)


Purpose 


• Provide clarification as set forth in requirements Request for 
Proposal (RFP) No. LO-2015247


• Encourage offerors to refer to the RFP for a complete 
understanding of the requirements in submitting a fully 
responsive proposal 


• Proposal location
• https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&id


=9d163f56243d2944479e11bab9b10260&tab=core&_cvi
ew=1







Assistant Secretary of the Navy (Energy, Installations & Environment)


Summary
• Up to 220 Acres of land available
• Non-contiguous sites
• Lease with rent in the form of In-Kind Consideration or 


Cash
• Term of up to 37 years 
• Current interconnection queue position


o Q&A regarding interconnection queue uploaded to 
FEDBIZOPS


• NDAA (component origin) will apply 


Overview: RFP 







Assistant Secretary of the Navy (Energy, Installations & Environment)


Proposal Submission Instructions


The Offeror’s proposal will consist of four factors:
• Technical Proposal
• Business Proposal
• Acknowledgement of reimbursement for Interconnection 


Queue Position AA2-184
• Proposed In-Kind Consideration 


• Separate renewable energy project that enhances the installation’s energy 
security posture.


• Other projects that meet the requirements of both Title 10, United States 
Code §2924 and Title 10, United States Code §2667.








SITES 5 & 6 ‐ REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS


Additional Requirements/Restrictions are required for Sites 5 & 6 
because the site is located adjacent to the storage of ordnance.


• Prior to construction, the area(s) to be developed must be 
completely separated from the station by a 7‐ft high chain link 
fence with an additional 1‐ft in height of three strands of 
barbed wire.


• All ingress/egress to the site must be established from outside 
the station along Drift Road or Hamilton Road.


• An additional gate will be required on the Navy side to the 
solar facility for the fire department to enter in case of a fire.  
(Only the fire dept and security will have the key to this gate.)







SITES 5 & 6 ‐ REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS


• Wireless transmitters to monitor or control the solar power 
being generated will not be permitted.  Any type of monitor 
or control equipment will have to be hardwired until the line 
reaches a point that is off station.


• An Acceptance of Risk letter for potential damage to 
equipment and/or power disruption, in the event of an 
accidental explosion on station, is required from the 
developer/owner.


• Need to provide the general layout of solar panels, support 
equipment, and support structures prior to construction.  For 
equipment with weather shelters, a description of the 
equipment installed, general layout, size and type of 
construction is required to be submitted.







SITES 5 & 6 ‐ REQUIREMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS


• Installation of permanent structures or equipment cannot 
commenced until final site approval is obtained.


• Verification that the routes to and from the project site must 
be outside the public traffic route distance.


• Associated power lines must be located outside the inhabited 
building distance.


• If the developer chooses to connect to the existing overhead 
electric pole line located within the Conrail Right‐of‐Way, then 
no work on this line is permitted when the EOD Range is in 
operation.







• Permits required for construction will be the responsibility of 
the developer.


• Implement measures to minimize impacts to northern long‐
eared bats:
– Only clearing trees during the 1 October to 31 May time period.


• Avoiding direct impacts to wetlands and the associated buffer 
around wetlands required under New Jersey’s Freshwater 
Wetlands Protection Act. 


• Additionally there will be a tree cutting and shrub removal 
restriction from March 15 to July 31 to protect nesting 
migratory birds. (Total timing restriction = March 15 – Sept 30)


ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRAINTS







• Consultation letter with New Jersey State Historic 
Preservation Officer (SHPO) recommends:
– At Combined Site 5/6, the Lessee will commit to avoiding the location 


of the archaeological site,
– At Site 3A and 3B, a 25 to 50 foot buffer area needs to be placed 


alongside the edge of the site to allow visual clearance between the 
Classification Yard and the solar PV array. The buffer area would 
include a vegetative screen and fencing with mesh panels on its 
western edge (i.e., closest to the PV array), and 


– At Site 4, vegetative screening and fencing with mesh panels need to 
be utilized. 


ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRAINTS







ENVIRONMENTAL CONSTRAINTS
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September 30, 2015 
 
 


QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES FROM INDUSTRY DAY FOR NWS 
EARLE 


CLARIFICATION # 1 – NO. N00025-00-R-0247/LO-2015247 
NWS Earle Colts Neck, NJ 


 


1. What is the approximate acreage of the wetlands in Site 5/6? 
Approximately 10 Acres with a 50 foot buffer zone.  A Letter of Intent (LOI) 
to the state must be applied for to get a jurisdictional determination on the 
wetlands area and associated resource value to accurately define the buffer 
area. 


2. What is the specific classification of Site 5/6, is it a brownfield? 
The state of New Jersey excludes Federal properties from their definition of 
brownfields.  The property will be under review for Federal comment.  


3. What is the status for Site 5/6 in regards to Subsection T? 
The DON has withdrawn Site 5/6 from the process.  


4. Do we need only one perimeter road? 
An isolation fence is required around all solar farms.  Sites 5/6 only require 
an outside perimeter road adjacent to the perimeter fence for Securities use.   


5. What is the process for PJM and SREC? 
 The Navy has worked with NJ DEP and NJ BPU for guidance on the process 
for applying for SRECs for Federal land.  The Navy intends to facilitate this 
process with the selected Offeror. 


6. Do you think the DON will have a warm reception with the lack of SRECs (on 
Site 5&6)? 
The Navy does not think the lack of availability of SRECs on Sites 5 & 6 will 
be a problem.  


7. What is the process for perimeter fence installation at site 5/6? 
Until a new secure perimeter has been defined and the fence and security 
road is up to Navy specifications, all access to NWS Earle will be made 
through the existing security gate. Once these requirements are met, the new 
access gate can be made to the PV site through an external gate at 
specifications defined by the chosen developer. 


UFC 4-022-03 Security Fences and Gates (drawing details are attached), with 
gate opening for access by emergency vehicle.  (Chain link fence 6-gauge, 7 ft 
height with an additional 1 ft of three strands of barbed wire.)   Where the 
above description and the Navy construction drawings differ, the Navy 
construction drawings will take precedence.   
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8. What are the specifications for the perimeter road for sites 5/6? 
12’ wide gravel or compacted road. 


9. Are there communications restrictions within the secured area surrounding sites 
5/6? 
Within the fence line of NWS Earle, all communications must be hardwired, 
no wireless/radio/microwave. 


For contractor internal communication, after perimeter fence and access 
road has been completed, cells, wifi and radio equipment communication 
must be vetted though local site explosive safety director prior to use. 


10. What is the classification of the ground in Site 3b, is it a brownfield? 
No, the site does not qualify under the definition of brownfield provided by 
New Jersey. However, it is the DONs understanding that site 3B qualifies 
under the landfill inclusion. 


11. What is the status for Sites 3 and 4? 
The sites have been submitted to NJBPU and the Navy intends to transfer the 
application and queue position to the selected Offeror.   


12. Will sites 2, 3 and 4 be cleared for SREC’s? 
There is a different criterion for each parcel.  Sites 3 and 4 are landfills so 
they do qualify for SRECs.  We need a 3rd party on board to complete the 
process. The Navy has not considered an application for Site 2.  If the 
selected Offeror wishes to complete an application for Site 2, the Navy will 
facilitate the process. 


13. Can you make Subsection T available? 
Subsection T available to all on FEDBIZOPS as part of this modification.   


14. What is the status of Subsection R? 
The DON is interested in the participating in the review process during the 
public review period.  The DON intends to recommend the inclusion of 
Federal land.  


15.  Would you be open to re-advertising if Subsection R is more favorable? 
The DON understanding that the review period for Subsection R is planned 
for November 2015.  This does not coincide with the Navy’s current timeline 
for this solicitation. 
 


16. Can you directionally bore under the rail at site 4?  
17. Consideration must be taken in regards to location of directional boring and 


impact to the railroad.  Additionally, the Environmental Assessment 
currently underway for this action did not consider directional boring under 
the railroad. Any plans for directional boring would need to be reviewed by 
the Navy to determine impact. Do you have as-built of the demo for the 37 
acres? 
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No. 


18. Are utilities abandoned in place on site 2, the previous site of PPV housing? 
Yes. 


19. Does the youth center tie in to the demo? 
No. 


20. Do the areas in the 37 acres that are impervious have to remain? 
No, they can remain or be removed at developers cost as part of Site 
improvement.  
 


21. Is the land in Site 1 artificially raised? 
Yes.  


22. What are the required setbacks for the treatment facility? 
There are no setbacks for the area, but an effluent line does diagonally run 
on the land.  Hence we request that any proposed arrays not be laid directly 
over the line, in case we need to perform maintenance, or contractor can 
relocate the line. 
  


23. Sites 3A and 3B show 10 acres on the map, but land is removed for wetlands, 
does the 10 acres include wetlands?   
Wetlands have been excluded. 
 


24. How many acres comprise the landfill? 
The landfill comprises approximately 4 acres.  


25. What is the interconnection point for the landfill? 
Interconnection of PV arrays can be made on the low side of the base’s 34.5 
kV/ 8.32 kV Substation. 


26. When are the restrictions on tree-cutting in place due to the environmental 
concerns of the long-eared bat? 
March 15-September 30.  This includes restriction for migratory birds. 


27. What is the minimum size of a tree for tree clearing? 
Any tree or shrub larger than 2-3 inches.   


28. What is the timeline for tree clearing/soil erosion studies? 
March 15-Sept 30 for timing restriction.  Soil erosion/sediment control plans 
could be submitted to Freehold Soil Conservation District at any time for 
review/approval.  
 


29. Are the sites with landfill caps under the same March 15-Sept 30 tree-clearing 
restriction? 
The sites with landfill caps are maintained as clear areas to prevent woody 
growth on the capped areas, therefore there should be no trees to clear on the 
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landfills.  Proposed tree clearing outside of the mowed landfill areas, if 
necessary, would need to follow the timing restriction. 


30. Are there estimates on timber values? 
The Timber Cruise has yet to be conducted.  


31. Do Buy America and Trade Agreement apply? 
Yes.  See paragraph 2.9 NDAA COMPLIANCE (COMPONENT ORIGIN) 
OF THE RFP.   
Offeror acknowledges that photovoltaic panels for use in the proposed 
project shall comply with Section 858 of Public Law 113-291. 
 


32. Will the Navy be able to provide a Topography map for the lands offered in the 
RFP? 
No Topography map available. 


33. What is the penalty for the Navy if a developer is unable to produce 20 MW of 
renewable energy on the land provided? 
No penalty, 20 MW is a goal and the estimated best use of proposed land. 20 
MW is an upper limit. 


34. Would the Navy consider a net metering project that produces 4-5 MW that is 
similar to your Model 3 process?   


This RFP is for a Model 2 solution.  Please refer to Section 1.2.2. of the RFP 
for DONs Vision of the primary function of this project.  DON is open to 
receipt of a power generating asset (and supportive O&M) as part of the IKC 
package provided it does not unduly impact existing or pending 
procurements for electricity purchase (e.g.         
https://www.fbo.gov/index?s=opportunity&mode=form&id=a0f2a4ea680f9d1a2a
f1321ad8682f1c&tab=core&_cview=1).  DON is not interested in any power 
purchase contract under this RFP.    


35. How would the proposal be accepted if we offered a net metering project? 
This RFP is for a Model 2 solution.  The Navy would find your proposal 
nonresponsive to the current RFP.   (See response to Question 34) 


36. How does the Navy value the IKC? When will this value be decided?  
These values will be decided during negotiations. 


37. What is the timeline for the issuance of permits? 
The issuance of permits is very short on base.  Permits outside of the Navy’s 
control will be determined by the developer and processed by the governing 
agency such as Freehold Soil Conservation District or NJDEP. 


38. Are you looking for someone to generate 20MW? 
20 MW is a goal and the estimated best use of proposed land. 20 MW is an 


upper limit. 
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39. What is the electrical rate the base is paying? 
 The DON is not contemplating buying power through this project at this 
time.   Additionally, this is procurement sensitive information.  
 


40. What is the status of the impact study? 
The Navy is in the queue. Feasibility Study completed. Designs from 
developer need to be submitted to PJM by Nov 23 to initiate system Impact 
Studies. Link to feasibility study for project AA2-184 
http://www.pjm.com/pub/planning/project-queues/feas_docs/aa2184_fea.pdf 


41. Question for system impact study, is PJM accepting responsibility for this? 
The Impact Study is through PJM. 


42. Would a new feasibility study need to be done? 
The Navy is currently in the queue.  If an Offeror cannot be selected by 23 
November 2015, the Navy will lose their place in the queue and the Offeror 
will need to resubmit the application. 


43. What are the base’s peak and minimum load (in MW)? 
The DON is not contemplating buying power at this time.  


44. Any standby charges or ratchet charges? 
There are currently no standby or ratchet charges. The DON is not 
contemplating buying power at this time.  


45. Is natural gas available and what is the proximity to the sites? 
Natural gas is available on the Installation.  Specific availability is dependent 
on project requirements for Natural Gas, potential impact to DON mission, 
and variables of land restrictions depending on site selection.   The specifics 
can be discussed with the selected offer as appropriate. 


46. Is a Single-Line of the base distribution available? 
No.  Appropriate information can be provided once a potential offeror is 
selected as appropriate.     


47. Will the Single-Line Drawing include critical loads? 
 No.  Critical Loads can be discussed once a potential Offeror is selected. 
 


48. Are there any distributed generation assets on base? Solar PV, wind, natural gas, 
or diesel? 
 Individual roof top do exist on four buildings. 


49. Are the briefings given today and the list of attendees available electronically? 
Yes, Attached.   
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September 30, 2015 
 
 


MODIFICATION # 1 - LEASE UP TO 220 ACRES OF LAND FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY, 
SECURITY AND RELIABILITY, NAVAL WEAPON STATION (NWS) EARLE 


RFP NO. LO-2015247 
 


  
Clarifications to requirements are provided for Sites 3A, 3B, 4, and 5/6.    
 
Section 1.6:  Add additional paragraph:  Documentation provided and responses to questions asked during the 
Industry Day will be provided as a modification on FEDBIZOPS.  
 
 
Section 2.1:  All required Permits (i.e. environmental, construction and operations) for this project will be the 
responsibility of the developer. 
 
 
Section 2.3:  Add after last sentence the following:  The Offeror will avoid direct impacts to wetlands and the 
associated buffer around wetlands required under New Jersey’s Freshwater Wetlands Protection Act.  
 
 
Section 2.6:   Add after last sentence the following:   Sites 3A, 3B, 4, 5 and 6 are located close to ordnance 
operations/storage.  The Acceptance of Risk letter is for potential damage to equipment and/or power 
disruption, in the event of an accidental explosion on station.  Verification that the routes to and from the 
project site must be outside the public traffic route distance.  Associated power lines must be located outside the 
inhabited building distance.  If the developer chooses to connect to the existing overhead electric pole line 
located within the Conrail Right-of-Way, then no work on this line is permitted when the EOD Range is in 
operation. 
 
 
Section 2.10:  Add prior to last sentence:   “A lock box will need to be installed on the fence, and a key 
provided, so the fire department has access to the site in the event of a fire.” 
 
 
Section 2.11:  Add  new Section 2.11.  Maintenance Schedule:   “Provide an estimate of the frequency of 
routine maintenance at PV farm, including the number of maintenance people involved, how often they come, 
and the average time required to perform the maintenance work.” 
 
 
Section 2.12:  Add new Section 2.12. NOTICE TO PROCEED:   “Installation of permanent structures or 
equipment cannot commence until final site approval is obtained and Notice to Proceed is provided.” 
 
 
Section 3.1(1): Add just prior to the last sentence:  “For equipment with weather shelters, a description of the 
equipment installed, general layout, size and type of construction is required to be submitted.” 
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MODIFICATION # 1 - LEASE UP TO 220 ACRES OF LAND FOR RENEWABLE ENERGY, 
SECURITY AND RELIABILITY, NAVAL WEAPON STATION (NWS) EARLE 


RFP NO. LO-2015247 (CONT.) 
 
 
 
Section 3.1(1):  Delete last sentence “If the Offeror proposes to use wireless communication for telemetering at 
the location, the Offeror must provide details of the communication medium for review and approval.” and 
replace with the following:   “Wireless transmitters to monitor or control the solar power being generated will 
not be permitted.  Any type of monitor or control equipment will have to be hardwired until the line reaches a 
point that is off station.” 
 
 
END OF MODIFICATION 
September 30, 2015 
 
Acknowledgement of Receipt 
Modification #1 – No. LO-2015247- NWS Earle 
 
Company___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Name______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Title_______________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Offeror___________________________________________________Date____________________________ 
 


Return and initial/sign this modification with your Proposal. 
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Present Group Company Name Position Phone Number Email Address


Yes Contractor NJR Clean Energy Ventures Christopher Savastano  Director ‐ Business Development 732‐938‐1004 CSavastano@NJResources.com 1415 Wyckoff Road Wall, NJ  07719
Yes Contractor NJR Clean Energy Ventures Mark Valori Project and Asset Management 732‐938‐1169 MValori@NJResources.com 1415 Wyckoff Road Wall, NJ  07719
Yes Contractor NJR Clean Energy Ventures Robert Kudrick Business Development (732) 938‐1290  RKudrick@NJResources.com 1415 Wyckoff Road Wall, NJ  07719  
Yes Contractor CEP Solar Justin Sallusto COO 732‐335‐5587 justin_sallusto@cepsolar.com 20 A South Beers Street, Holmdel NJ 07733
No Contractor CEP Solar Gary Cicero CEO 786‐626‐6606 Gary_Cicero@cepsolar.com 20 A South Beers Street, Holmdel NJ 07733
Yes Contractor Conti Entreprises Eric Millard  Director ‐ Business Development 732‐535‐3942 emillard@conticorp.com 2045 Lincoln Highway, Edison NJ 08817
Yes Contractor Conti Entreprises Jackie Ragucci Proposal Manager 732‐520‐5122 jragucci@conticorp.com 2045 Lincoln Highway, Edison NJ 08817
No Contractor Ameresco Greg Caplan Director – Business Development 202‐650‐6214 gcaplan@ameresco.com 101 Constitution Avenue NW, Suite 525 East Washington, DC 20001 
Yes Contractor Ameresco Joe Vitella  443‐832‐5965 jvitella@amerescoc.om 102 Constitution Avenue NW, Suite 525 East Washington, DC 20001 
Yes Contractor Ameresco Al Williams  103 Constitution Avenue NW, Suite 525 East Washington, DC 20001 
Yes Contractor Balfour Beatty Edward Lopes Project Director 610‐504‐8319 etlopes@bbcgrp.com 339 Davis Street, Portsmouth, RI 02871
Yes Contractor Balfour Beatty/Energy DevelopmenFrank Epps Principal, Managing Director 401‐349‐1229x700 frank@edp‐energy.com 51 Industrial Drive, North Smithfield, RI 02896
No Contractor Ethical Electric Sandy Roskes sandy.roskes@ethicalelectric.com Washington, DC
No Contractor Ethical Electric Richard Graves richard@ethicalelectric.com Washington, DC
Yes MIDALT DON Arnold M. Agustin Utilities and Energy Management 757.341.1205 arnold.agustin@navy.mil MIDALT
Yes ALT DON Beth Pascual Project Manager (757) 322‐8443 beth.pascual@navy.mil ALT
Yes REPO DON Christopher Murray Project Support 202‐685‐0621 chris.j.murray@navy.mil REPO HQ
Yes YesREPO DON Debra Kemp Real Estate/RECO 202‐685‐0607 debra.kemp@navy.mil REPO HQ
Yes REPO DON Garland Gil Real Estate Support 202‐685‐0568 garland.gill1.ctr@navy.mil REPO HQ
Yes REPO DON Jimmy Reilly Electrical Engineering Support  646‐670‐8965 james.c.reilly.ctr@navy.mil REPO HQ
Yes EARLE DON Lurdes Gil Installation Energy  732‐866‐2319 Lurdes.gil@navy.mil EARLE
Yes EARLE DON John Mahoney DPWO 732‐866‐2320 john.mahoney22@navy.mil EARLE
Yes EARLE DON William Addison PAO (732) 866‐2171 William.J.Addison@navy.mil EARLE
Yes EARLE DON Eric Helm Environment Director 732‐866‐2540 eric.helms@navy.mil EARLE
Yes REPO DON John Kliem REPO john.kliem@navy.mil REPO HQ


NAVAL WEAPONS STATION 
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Department of the Navy – Renewable Energy 
Program Office (REPO) Overview


John Klein
22 Sept 2015
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The DON Shore-Based RE Goals


Federal 
Goal


Federal 
Goal


• The Energy Policy act 2005 requires 7.5 
percent of our electrical consumption in FY13 
and beyond to come from renewable sources. 
Extended by Executive Order 13693 to 30 
percent by FY25


DOD 
Goal
DOD 
Goal


• 10 U.S.C. § 2911 requires the 
Department of Defense (DoD) to produce 
or procure ≥25 percent of the total 
quantity of facility energy from renewable 
energy (RE) sources beginning in 2025


SECNAV 
Goal


SECNAV 
Goal


• By the end of 2015, the DON 
will bring one gigawatt of 
renewable energy  into 
procurement for the shore-
based load 
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What is a GW?


3


~6.7M solar panels


~13 Pentagons 
covered with panels


~7B spinning 
hamster wheels~5M cyclists


~1.3M horses


~17 days of power 
for Walt Disney World


~7 Boeing 747 
passenger planes


~5 Nimitz-class aircraft carriers
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Benefits of RE for the DON 


4


Deploying new renewable energy 
generation will enhance the DON’s 
energy security posture:


• Long-term contracts for RE at a set 
price provides cost-stability


• Power diversification to increase the 
availability of local energy sources


• Locating facilities on-base to provide 
physical security


• Collaborating with local communities 
to  provide services in times of 
disaster or need 
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REPO Project Development Models


5


Different Development Models Accommodate for
Diverse Requirements and Market Conditions


Model 1Model 1


Model 2Model 2


Model 3Model 3


Off-base Generation for 
On-base Consumption 
(Acquisition: USC/PPA)


On-base Generation for 
Off-base Consumption 
(Real Estate: Outgrant)


On-base Generation for 
On-base Consumption 


(Acquisition: PPA)
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1.2 GW of RE Capacity in the Pipeline


~490 GW


~630 GW


~54 GW


1.2 GW
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Model 1Model 1


Model 2Model 2


Model 3Model 3


Off-base Generation for 
On-base Consumption 
(Acquisition: USC/PPA)


On-base Generation for 
Off-base Consumption 
(Real Estate: Outgrant)


On-base Generation for 
On-base Consumption 


(Acquisition: PPA)


MW Pipeline
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Procuring Renewable Energy off Base


1. Understand consumption patterns and 
forecast long-term loads to “right-size” 
projects


2. Work with Acquisition, Counsel and 
other internal stakeholders early-on 
and throughout.


3. Achieve support and buy-in from 
Senior DoD leaders 


4. Develop project schedule and 
Business Case Analysis to understand 
market timing and incentives


5. Create a successful model—CEQ 
adopted the REPO model for use in 
other Federal entities
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Secretary of the Navy (SECNAV) Ray Mabus 
signs a solar panel during a ceremony 


commemorating an agreement with Western Area 
Power Administration and Sempra U.S. Gas & 


Power to construct a 210 megawatt direct current 
solar facility. The agreement is the largest 


purchase of renewable energy ever made by a 
federal entity.
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Building Renewable Energy on Base


Critical path elements for success:


• Complete expedited NEPA 
process by Summer/Fall 2015


• Finalize in-kind consideration 
to maximize energy security 
benefits and lay the framework 
for further capabilities
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MCB Camp Lejeune Model 2 Project:
The DON and Duke Energy broke ground on a 


17 MW (DC) solar facility on 17 July 2015. 
Construction to finish by December 31, 2015. 
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Model 1 Project Opportunities
(as of September 2015) 


Guam
10 MW


DVP *
25 MW


ERCOT
58 MW AC


PJM
up to 150 MW AC


*Project size are estimates that are subject to change.


DON RE Online CY14
90 MW


CAISO *
up to 210 MW


Pax River & 
Indian Head


up to 30 MW AC


USN Installations
USMC Installations
Model 1 Opportunities


Italy 
10 MW


*All estimates for wattage in DC unless otherwise noted


Contract Awarded*
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Model 2 Project Opportunities
(as of September 2015) 


Earle
20 MW


HI
26 MW


Guam
45 MW


v


Oceana
17 MW


Pensacola & 
Whiting Field


117 MW


Lejeune*
17 MW


Crane
22 MW


USN Installations
USMC Installations


*Project size are estimates that are subject to change.


Mid-South
7 MW


DON RE Online CY14
90 MW


Camp
Pendleton 


10 MW


Jacksonville
7 MW


Lemoore
150 MW


Fallon
20 MW


Model 2 Opportunities


Meridian
44 MW


Albany
21 MW


Kings Bay *
42 MW


Gulfport
4 MW


* Lease Signed


Ventura County
6 MW


Seal Beach
15 MW
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Model 3 Project Opportunities
(as of September 2015) 


HI
15 MW


USN Installations
USMC Installations


*Project size are estimates that are subject to change.


DON RE Online CY14
90 MW


NS Newport
11 MW


JBAB
6 MW


Model 3 Opportunities
ESPC Opportunities


GITMO
10 MW


Diego Garcia
10 MW


NSB New 
London


6 MW
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Future Microgrid Development
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Additional/updated infrastructure is required to create access to on-base 
renewable energy generation


• OSD energy security work group is in process of defining a holistic approach for DOD 
microgrid capability


• NAVFAC HQ is in process of developing written requirements for the DON
• REPO is providing recommendations for eventual integration of on-base renewables into 


microgrid capability to enhance energy security
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Technical: Monica DeAngelo
monica.deangelo@navy.mil


(202) 685-0533


Real Estate: John Baxter
john.w.baxter@navy.mil


(202) 685-9204


Acquisition: Jermaine Hector
jermaine.hector@navy.mil


(202) 685-0538


Environmental: J.T. Hesse
jeffrey.hesse@navy.mil


(202) 685-9296
13


Questions?
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Backup Sides
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Analyzing GW Integration
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0


20


40
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80


100


120


140


160


Projected average 2016 day solar PV 
production in Southwest region


(with RPS requirement) compared to 
2013 historic DON load 


Avgerage 2013
Daily Consumption


• Conduct load and 
resource analysis DON-
wide and for specific 
installations


• Understand the DON 
energy profiles and how 
renewable energy 
production profiles align


SAMPLE LOAD & RESOURCE ANALYSIS
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Strategizing GW Integration
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Initial land availability 
analysis by the National 
Renewable Energy 
Laboratory (NREL)


Navy & USMC land 
tasker to confirm 
available on-base land


Undertake aggressive engagement strategy:
• Meet with all utilities that serve DON installations
• Expand relationships with utility contracting entities
• Engage industry and stakeholder organizations
• Attend and speak at industry events
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Benefits of RE for the Local Economy
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Total economic impact of 1.2 GW 
of new RE capacity installed by 
the end of 2016 with a project life 
of 30 years has an approximate 
net present value of $2 B





